
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

RFP 2016-07-54 Aquatic Chemicals  

Due: May 02, 2016 @ 10:00 a.m. 

 

TO:  All Offeror’s 

FROM: Silvia Perez- Staff Accountant II 

DATE: April 19, 2016 

 

Please note the following questions and answers.  

 

1. Regarding the above RFP, please clarify if this product is granular 100lb pails of calcium 

hypochlorite? 

  ANSWER-Yes, this is correct.   

2. Please clarify, which product you want in regards of Shock Granular and/or 1” to 3” tabs?                             

ANSWER-We have used both and truly either is acceptable in our system.  We also understand 

that they both are the same, but we want to make it flexible for the vendor and get a pricing on 

both products, if all possible.    

3. Please provide the kit number for the type of Taylor kit you would like?  

ANSWER-TAYLOR TECHNOLOGIES INC K-2006 TEST KIT COMP CHLORINE FAS-DPD 

 

 

Acknowledgment: _________________________________ 

                          Signature 

 

Date: ____________________________ 


